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Facing the Government Garden, is the Public Garden,
open to the citizens, and where the military bands play,
on stated days, throughout the summer. In it stands
What is termed,

Wolfe's Monument,
although it was erected to commemorate the join
memories of the illustrious leaders who fell at the Battlbg k
of the Plains of Abraham. It was erected in 1828, and Cn^.the cost defrayed by private subscription. The plan ^
was from the pencil of Capt. Young, of the 79th High-
landers. The height from the ground to the apex is 65
feet, the column itself being 42 feet 8 inches. On the
river side the monument bears inscribed the vv^ord
" Wolfe," on the opposite side the name of « Montcalm"
appears. The following inscription will also be read :—

Mortem. Virtvs. Commvnem
Faraam. Historia

:

Monvmentum. Posteritas

Dedit.

The French Cathedral.
In the rear of the St. George's Hotel, and formingtdr <

one side of the Upper Town Market Square, standi the f the
edifice above-narned. It is a Roman Catholic Church, ince

^^^r^f
^^^"^^^^ ^^ 1^^6. It suffered considerably in ome^

1759, from shot and shells thrown from Pointe Levi, hreeIhe old front ^^as been replaced by a neat facade, which eet b'
however, remains incomplete

; owing it is said to the )ied twant of the necessary funds. The lofty tower forms 5 at vpart of the ancient edifice. Its interior, which is^omn
handsomely decorated, can be visited at any hour of ,rarv
the day. Many valuable paintings adorn its walls ; he namong them the following :—

^j^g^.^

1. The Altar Piece pourtrays the Conception, in the ^"^^"
style of Lebrun. rue),

2. On the north, the Apostle Paul, in his extaticu^^^^
Vision. 2 Cor.—By Carlo Maratte, f® P^^

3. On the opposite wall is a design, The Saviour inHp^
ministered unto by Angels.-^Restout.
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